From: Warner, Christopher (Law
Sent: 1/17/2013 5:04:25 PM
To: Obiora, Noel (noel.obiora@cpuc.ca.gov)

Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Pagedar, Sujata (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg); |Redacted
Redacted

Cc:

Bcec:
Subject: FW: Service of A.12-06-010 ALJ Ruling

Noel, looks like we have to respond to the Gas Compressor case questions formally, with
declarations filed to supplement the record BY TOMORROW JANUARY 18. I'll prepare the
form of pleading from my end, but it looks like we will each need to file a separate
declaration.

I'll call you to discuss.

Chris
415-973-6695

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina {mailto:annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 4:02 PM

To: cem@newsdata.com; Warner, Christopher (Law); dan.patry@recurrentenergy.com; Peck, David B.;
Parrillo, Jordan; Colvin, Michael; Karle, Matthew; mmw@mrwassoc.com; Obiora, Noel;
npedersen@hanmor.com; RegRelCPUCCases; Mason, Robert; tlong@turn.org; wmc@a-klaw.com

Cc: Milon, Oyin

Subject: Service of A.12-06-010 ALJ Ruling

This e-mail provides service of ALJ Mason’s Ruling regarding Instructing the Parties to
Supplement the Record. The full text of the ruling is made available through the link provided
below on January 17, 2013. A hard copy has been served by mail to all persons on the service
list.

http://docs.cpuc.ca.eov/PublishedDocs/Efile/GO00/MO42/K 157/42157351 PDF
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In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Ann Christina
Rothchild at acr@cpuc.ca.gov, telephone # (415) 703-1220.
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